CARR-566 c. 1860
Goodwin House

96-98 East Main Street

Westminster

Private

The Goodwin House is a five bay wide by two deep brick house facing
north onto East Main Street. The principal entrance, in the center bay, consists
now of two doors. First-floor windows have been replaced with 1/1 sash, and
second-floor windows are 2/2 with louvered shutters. All front windows have
splayed jack arches. A hip-roofed front porch with turned posts and a balustrade
shelters the central three bays of the first floor. A modillioned cornice with paired
brackets between the bays lines the standing-seam roof, which has two interior
chimneys one bay in from either gable end. The west gable end holds two
windows on each floor and two small windows in the attic gable.

Dating from just before the Civil War, the Goodwin House is a fine mid-
century version of the Pennsylvania Farmhouse. By the time this place was built,
the style had fully matured, and various modifications were clearly now
permissible. The molded door panels and, especially, the turned-post porch all
bring touches of the mid-Victorian era and of the countryside into the growing

town. The house stayed in the Goodwin family for several generations; it is now

subdivided into three apartments and a real estate office.
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